[Cityof

Madeira:Beach

FLORIDA
Memorandum
Meeting Details: September 30th, 2024
Prepared For: Mayor & Board of Commissioners
From: Brian Crabtree, Marina Manager
Subject: Discussion on Docks at ROC Park and Johns Pass Village

Background:

The Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners and City Staff will discuss the feasibility, design, function

and public use of docking facilities located at ROC Park and areas of Johns Pass Village.

Fiscal Impact:

The fiscal impact will be determined by the size and design of the project(s).

Recommendation(s):

Staff would recommend floating dock structures for ADA compliance, easier use and public safety.
Attachments

- Designs for ROC Park

- Speeler Co. 2015 Project Cost

- Forward Pinellas Letter of Support

- Johns Pass Village Dock Designs

- Florida Boating Infrastructure Grant Program Outline

- Florida Boating Infrastructure Grant Program Application

- Photos of Keegan Clair Docks in City of Indian Rocks Beach



